

# SHESHEQUIN TOWNSHIP MAY 20<sup>TH</sup>, 2019 MEETING

## Minutes

Meeting called to order at 6:30PM

Present were Chairman Lafy, VP Holdren, Roadmaster and member Smith. There were no guests present at the meeting.

The previous meeting minutes were approved with 3 Yeas.

The roadmaster gave his report. The board discussed the purchase of a new sickle bar for the mower. The motion passed with 3 yeas at the cost of \$4700.00.

There was nothing new with EMC, Fire Department, or the Township Web Site.

Under old business a quick review of the existing bridge projects took place. The board reviewed the emails received on the Crowley Hollow Bridge project. There was nothing new on the Goose Hollow Bridge project. We are still working on the welcome signs for the Township. There is nothing new with the junk yard issue right now. The solicitor is working on the situation with Bradford County Sanitation and the request for more records. Lafy will ask the solicitor about the recording of the Spaulding Road survey. We can remove the Garage Building vent project from the agenda, which has been completed. We can remove the Deer lick creek issue from the agenda, which has been addressed. We can remove Insinger from the agenda as well, that has been resolved.

Under new business the dust oil has been ordered and it has been advertised. The board was in favor of the 5-K Race again this year along Hornbrook Road in Sheshequin Township. The board discussed the issues with Warner Hill Road and the road giving way. It is a tremendous hazard to everyone, for now the board agreed to close the road until they can review their options for the repairs, possible relocation of the road etc. They will contact the various agencies in Bradford County to get their opinions as well. We received a new contract from Class-A Cleaning with quite an increase per month from the previous year. We will call for quotes from other agencies and table this to the next meeting.

The Board would like to look into a possible quick claim on the property along the narrows. Lafy will look into this property and the board's questions on how to proceed.

Approval of the Bills and Treasurers report was done with 3 yeas.

Motion to adjourn at 8:10pm was done by Holdren.

Minutes submitted by Secretary, Lori Kepner.